



Ida Kristine Tungehaug – Senior Lawyer

Phone: +47 907 62 041

E-mail: ida@berngaard.no

Language: Norwegian and English



EXPERTISE

Ida has acquired extensive experience in labour and contract law.

In particular, Ida advises public and private clients on labour law issues. In recent years she has held a number of mandatory HSE courses for new managers and she is often chosen to hold lectures and courses.

Ida regularly provides domestic and international clients with negotiation and dispute resolution services, both through and outside the court system.

EXPERIENCE

2021 –	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS – <i>Senior Lawyer</i>
2019 – 2021	Advokatfirmaet Sverdrup DA – <i>Lawyer</i>
2017 – 2019	Advokatfirmaet Sverdrup DA – <i>Associate</i>
2013 – 2016	Advokatfirmaet Sverdrup DA – <i>Trainee</i>

EDUCATION

2012 – 2016	Law degree, <i>University of Oslo</i>
2015	Exchange semester, <i>Universiteit Leiden, Nederland</i>